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To: Kraus, Julie (Cl-StPaul)[julie.kraus@ci.stpaul.mn.us]
From: LaCasse, Diane (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Mon 11/7/2016 3:29:47 PM
Importance: Normal
Subject: FW: Best Buy Auto Sales (1414 Arcade Street)
Received: Mon 11/7/2016 3:29:48 PM
Hi Julie —

Best Buy Auto sales came to the customer service desk today and paid a $500.00 fine.

Diane

From: Notarino, Marie (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 2:28 PM
To: LaCasse, Diane (CI-StPaul)
Subject: FW: Best Buy Auto Sales (1414 Arcade Street)

From: Kraus, Julie (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2016 10:07 AM

To: Wald, Annette (CI-StPaul); Lee, Zoua (CI-StPaul); Vang, Lee (CI-StPaul); Notarino, Marie (CI-StPaul); Benton, Laura (C1-
StPaul)

Ce: Kraus, Julie (CI-StPaul); Schweinler, Kristina (CI-StPaul); Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul)

Subject: Best Buy Auto Sales (1414 Arcade Street)

Hi everyone:

Could you let me know as soon as they pay their $500.00 matrix penalty? They told Therese Skarda they were going to
pay by the end of last week. They are on Wednesday’s Council Agenda but if they pay by Wednesday morning, | can have
them withdraw the item from the agenda.

Thanks.

Julie Kraus

Legal Assistant |l

Saint Paul City Attorney's Office
15 West Kellogg Boulevard, #400

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651 266-8776

F: 651 298-5619

julie.kraus@ci.stpaul.mn.us




